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Joann Ekblad

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 07, 2008 10:56 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis
Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; Janeese Parker

Cc: James Ball
Subject: FCC application status for the week of May 5, 2008 - EB 2008-14; 2008-12

Good Morning,

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-14 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080410-00173 - RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.

ITC-214-20080414-00176 - Mosaic Telecommunications

ITC-214-20080416-00181 - Credicall USA Inc.

ITC-214-20080415-00182 - DEFENSE SOLUTIONS DEPOT, INC.

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following matter referenced in EB 2008-12:

AT&T / Cellco / Verizon Wireless
WT Docket No. 07-208, DA 08-851 (rel. April 10, 2008)
ISP-PDR-20080208-00005

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

5/7/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 2:04 PM

To: 'Legal@rudrate1.net’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; Mikelle Morra; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John',
'‘Daniels, Douglas'; _._.._.m_m.ooa.w 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: TEL-01268S.pdf

RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.
ITC-214-20080410-00173

Mosaic Telecommunications LLC
ITC-214-20080414-00176

Credicall USA Inc.
ITC-214-20080416-00181

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on April 25, 2008 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed the applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01268S (released May 9, 2008), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.goy,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

5/12/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:31 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez;
Howard Griboff; Janeese Parker

Cc: James Ball
Subject: FCC application status for the week of May 12, 2008 - EB 2008-16; 2008-19

Good Morning,

1. Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following application referenced in EB 2008-16 be REMOVED
from streamline:

ITC-214-20080418-00194 - Openpop.com, Inc.

2. Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO OBJECTION to the STA requested in the following matters:
ITC-STA-20080401-00197 Phonetime/Symphony Holdings referenced in EB Letter 08-16

SCL-STA-20080509-00213 (AAG Network) Re: TT 07-05 SCL-LIC-20070824-00015 referenced in EB Letter 08-19

3. Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following matter:

ITC-214-20080410-00173 - Rudra Global, Inc.

4. In addition, we have prepared a Deferral Letter in ISP-PDR-20080404-00010 - United Wireless Holdings Inc. -
referenced in EB Letter 08-16, to be emailed to you shortly, and request your assistance in filing this letter.

We appreciate your assistance in filing the Deferral Letter. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Joanne Ongman

5/14/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 1:45 PM

To: 'legal@rudratel.net’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Mikelle

Morra; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'John.Connors@usdoj.gov’;
‘douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov';
'‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goVv'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov’

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01269.pdf

RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.
ITC-214-20080410-00173

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released May 15, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01269, DA 08-1153 (attached).

Thank you,

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

5/20/2008
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TO,

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
445 12™ STREET SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20554

ATTN: Mikelle Moira

Sub: to Change the contact address in the Section 214 Application,
File No.: ITC-214-20080410-00173

Dear Mikelle Motta,

When we were filing the FCC Section 214 Application online by mistake we put the
wrong addtess in the Contact (Point/Question # 2 of Application). So hereby we
would like to urge you to change the address as below.

The CORRECT Addtress in the Point/Question # 2 — Contact, of Application
should be:

Name: Bhavanaben K. Patel
Company Name: RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.

Street: 524 S KENNETH ROAD
City: BURBANIK,
State: CALIFORNIA

Zip Code:  91501-1553

Should you have any question please feel free to contact us at +1 818 415 5381 or +1
818 847 7386 or by e mail — legal@rudratel.net

Sincerely youts,

Blavana b0l

Bhavanaben K. Patel
Rudra Global, Inc.



